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To: Whitehead Mike ShExF_ -_ _-.-.".-.-.--.- GRO ; Gibson Will ShEx GRO 
From: Susan Crichton 
Sent: 2013-09-03T16:46:07Z 
Importance: Normal 
Subject: RE: Independent Chair 
Received: 2013-09-03T16:46:12Z 

Mnk_e — l ano a-a11, 110ng tc.. s Cher ,l"t . ,)f p nop _ si ilh,tfi , t€0..  fo'r the IE'dapaad ant Char cfi thn a . roorking pa rt hu`' I r  in. nerc

f nd on..  iraf Df nnatiea a ho at the two .t ig ostio6 ., . t WIii mad a ma a Id you ha adiE: to h iC?. e :,4 I: a! n-oA 2hi Ui. t 0 

SUfui.mar% ...ajula! he fine. 

Any  questions give me a call — mo,riile is the easiest way to get he ld of me. 

fan 

111 Floor,.Central Wing, 148 Old Street, London, ECI V 9HQ 

G RO nostr"e ̀  G RO I Mol_ae_ __ 
------------------GRO 

From: Whitehead Mike (ShEx) [mailto.l GRO 
Sent: 02 September 2013 09:11 

,-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.".".".".".".".".".".".-.".".-."".-.".".-.".".". 

To: Gibson Will (ShEx); Susan Crichton 
Subject: RE: Independent Chair 

ft

Mike Whitehead 
Department for Business, Innovation and Skills 
Shareholder Executive 
Royal Mail and Postal Services 
1 Victoria Street 
London SW1 H OET 

,.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-..G RO.-.-.- -.-.- -.-.- - 

From: Gibson Will (ShEx) 
Sent: 30 August 2013. 21:01 
To: susan.crichtonl -GRO 
Cc: Whitehead Mike (Sh x~ 
Subject; Re: Independent Chair 

Cori msi, r'r1 o ugh thi P it be Llu6  uPu_ e pIa so'aId a n,. rP..L "p1-ll Ong with Cla]so AI is o @ti a! Q 
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bound to be in Mark R's contacts). 

From: Susan Crichton [mailto; - GRO _ _ _ _ ] 
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 06:59 PM GMT Standard Time 
To: Gibson Will (ShEx) 
Cc: Whitehead Mike (ShEx) 
Subject: Re: Independent Chair 

Si. he:nk. WIlD end r.;t o confirr n the .w,c,, ne.mes v r. u gc,:ye -ne were Catherine Bell enci St. epf e., I i ,r?' Is the. t 
~orrec'? 

c u _;; n 

From: Gibson Will (ShEx) [mailto •-•-•-,__ _._-•_• GR_o_ 
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 05:11 PM v
To: Susan Crichton 
Cc: Whitehead Mike (ShEx)
Subject: RE: Independent Chair 
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From: Susan Crichton [mailto GRO 
Sent: 21 August 2013 12:03 
To: Gibson Will (ShEx) 
Subject: RE: Independent Chair 

WE did you I !AV,  - cm.ny a"Y_,cc: S...ughL with cogs cci  `LU .h'2 Y.4d -sr'cclLr`Gt chhsic? 

1s' Floor, ....r`i i'aI Wing 1480 Id,Street, Lccndrcn, EuC.1, 
1/HO 

GRO 
postline GRO . ~A®bex.-.t,.,...,.,...,.,.. 

GRO 

------ - - - --
From: Gibson Will (ShEx) [rnailtL_._._._._._. ._._. o r
Sent: 14 August 2013 11:43 
To: Susan Crichton 
Subject: RE: Independent Chair 

Hi Susan - I'm free now if that works 

Will Gibson I Executive Director I Shareholder Executive 
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BIS, 1 Victoria Street, London SWI H OET GRO 

ww , ~ov.uk-1govern entiorganisationsrtha-shat,ahoIdsr®executive 
_._._ 

------------- - ----- -- ----- -------------- 
PA: I GRO ,

The Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS) is making a difference by supporting sustained growth 
and higher skills across the economy. BIS: working together for growth 

From: Susan Crichton [rnuiltc _ _ _ _   _ _  _ _  _ _ GRO
Sent: 14 August 2013 10:51 
To: Gibson Will (ShEx) 
Subject: Independent Chair 

Will - in the context of the work we are doing with JFSA and Second Sight we mentioned that we needed 
an Independent Chair for the working Group did you have any more thoughts or is there someone I can 
contact to see if there are candidates from the Civil Service who might be interested. 
Also we have received an extract of the draft prospectus from RM - we are going to amend but have 
some general concerns re tone, will it come to you for sign off? Do you have a minute for a chat about 
it? 
Thanks 

Susan 

Susan Crichton I General Counsel 

15 ..Eloar._.C.antral Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ 

GRO ~Postline GRO V 1j = 
GRO 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then 
delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of 
the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD 
STREET, LONDON ECIV 9HQ. 

********************************************************************** 

This email was received from the INTERNET. 

Communications via the GSi may he automatically logged, monitored andlor recorded for legal 
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purposes. 

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal 
purposes 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you 
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your 
system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise 
specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

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

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you 
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, 
please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within 
this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON 
EC1V 9HQ. 

This email was received from the INTERNET. 

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 


